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January 24, 2025 

 

To: All Potential Bidders 

From: Kelly Vu, Business Services Supervisor  

Re: RFI #1, Q & A, IFB # LED-02-25 
 

The purpose of this RFI (Request for Information) is to transmit “Questions and Answers” 
regarding the technical components of the IFB Corner Marque Signs LED Board Replacement.  
All terms and conditions of the original IFB notice remain unchanged.  

   

Questions and Answers 
 

If you intend to submit a bid in response to this IFB, please send an email to ifb@ocfair.com  to confirm that 
you have received this RFI No. 1.     
 
Questions: 

 
1. Can you please confirm if a Subcontractor's License would be acceptable in replacement 

to prime contractor's? 

Answer:  No.  The primary bidder must posses a C-45 license as required in the IFB, 
Part V, Statement of Work To Be Performed.  

 

2. I read in the documents proposals are to be submitted through email via 
‘Wetransfer.com’.  As we do not have a wetransfer account can we submit our package 
via email to IFB@ocfair.com? 

Answer:  All bidders must submit their proposal via wetransfer.com.  Proposals submit 
directly to IFB@ocfair.com will be disqualified.  

3. Can we schedule a job walk on January 27th, 2025 at 10 am?  

Answer:  Unfortunately, a job walk is not available to survey the existing sign. However, 
the District includes herein additional photos for more information.  
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4. Will the District accept an alternate digital display option from another vendor or are the 
included specs from Optec the only acceptable option? 

 
Answer:  Alternate digital display is acceptable; however, it must meet the specification 
in the IFB.  

 
5. How many days is the proposed contract? 

Answer:  The contract term is March 1, 2025 through February 28, 2026; however, the 
District would like to have the project starts and finishes at the earliest possible.   

6. Can I get a copy of any addenda that have been released to date? 
 
Answer:  There’s no addenda released.  

 
7. What is the estimated construction budget? 

 
Answer:  There’s no engineering estimate.   
 

8. Can I get a copy of the planholders list 
 
Answer:   There’s no planholders list.  
 

9. Do you have Union Requirements? 
 
Answer:  No.  

 

 

 

The above information will be incorporated as part of the IFB requirements and contract. Please 

send an email to rfp@ocfair.com for acknowledgment if you intend to bid on this project.  

 
-End RFI #1- 
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